

# CTI TC

## Monthly Meeting

16 October 2020



# Agenda

---

- ❖ Introduction & Welcome
- ❖ STIX and TAXII Updates
- ❖ Interop Updates



# STIX & TAXII Updates

# The road to STIX 2.1 CS02 and TAXII 2.1 CS02

- The STIX Extensions mechanism is nearing completion
- Finishing up a bunch of editorial work
- Need maybe one more working call before we are done
- A minor change to TAXII as well
- Last call for changes to STIX 2.1 and TAXII 2.1
- Can we do 7-day ballots instead of 14-day?

# Timeline

---

- CSD ballots in early November
- Need to do another 15-day public review
- CS ballots could open in December
- We will need updated Statements of Use
- Ballot to move forward as an OASIS Standard in January



# Interop SC Update

# Interop SC Leadership

- We would like to thank our outgoing Interop SC co-chairs:
  - Stephen Russett
  - Justin Stewart
- Working with Justin, we have identified a new co-chair willing to serve:
  - **Rajesh Patil from LookingGlass - THANK YOU!**
- We are in discussion with another potential Interop co-chair and will update the TC shortly
- If you are interested and willing to serve as an Interop SC co-chair, please contact the TC co-chairs

# Priority Interop Goal

## Update existing Interop Test Document content to meet 2.1 spec and release it as a Committee Note Draft

What documents?

- STIX 2.1 Interoperability Test Document Part 1 V0.1
- STIX/TAXII 2.1 Interoperability Test Document Part 2 V0.1

What can you do to help?

- Request comment (edit) permissions to one or both documents
- Select a section of the document (whatever your block of time allows)
- Comment in the document the section(s) you have reviewed
- Review it for accuracy against the 2.1 specification
- Make any recommendations for change via comments



**Questions or comments?**



**Thank You**